

Christchurch City Council MINUTES

Date: Thursday 28 July 2022

Time: 12pm

Venue: Council Chambers, Civic Offices,

53 Hereford Street, Christchurch

Present

Chairperson Mayor Lianne Dalziel

Deputy Chairperson Deputy Mayor Andrew Turner – Via Audio/Visual Link

Members Councillor Jimmy Chen

Councillor Catherine Chu – Via Audio/Visual Link Councillor Melanie Coker – Via Audio/Visual Link

Councillor Pauline Cotter Councillor Mike Davidson

Councillor Celeste Donovan – Via Audio/Visual Link

Councillor Anne Galloway
Councillor James Gough
Councillor Yani Johanson
Councillor Aaron Keown
Councillor Sam MacDonald
Councillor Phil Mauger
Councillor Jake McLellan
Councillor Tim Scandrett
Councillor Sara Templeton

Principal Advisor

Dawn Baxendale Chief Executive Tel: 941 8999

Samantha Kelly Team Leader Hearings & Committee Support 941 6227 samantha.kelly@ccc.govt.nz www.ccc.govt.nz

To watch a recording of this meeting, or future meetings live, go to:

http://councillive.ccc.govt.nz/live-stream

To view copies of Agendas and Minutes, visit:

www.ccc.govt.nz/the-council/meetings-agendas-and-minutes/



Karakia Tīmatanga: Given by the Mayor

The agenda was dealt with in the following order.

1. Apologies Ngā Whakapāha

Council Decision

There were no apologies received.

2. Declarations of Interest Ngā Whakapuaki Aronga

- Councillor Galloway declared an interest in Item 10.
- Deputy Mayor Turner and Councillors Davidson declared an interest in Item 14 relating to Christchurch NZ Holdings Ltd.
- Councillors Scandrett declared an interest in Item 14 relating to Venues Ōtautahi.
- Councillors Chen declared an interest in Item 14 and public excluded item 18 relating to the Riccarton Bush Trust.
- Deputy Mayor Turner declared an interest in Item 14 relating to the Rod Donald Banks Peninsula Trust.
- Councillors MacDonald, Gough and Mauger declared an interest in Item 14 relating to Civic Buildings Ltd.
- Councillors Mauger declared an interest in Item 14 relating to Transwaste Canterbury Ltd.
- The Mayor, Deputy Mayor Turner and Councillors Gough and Templeton declared an interest in item 15.

3. Public Participation Te Huinga Tūmatanui

3.1 Public Forum Te Huinga Whānui

3.1.1 Thimeth Wijesinghe

Thimeth Wijesinghe, a student from Christ's College, presented a speech he delivered at the national race unity speech awards on improving race relations in Aotearoa. Thimeth was the Canterbury region winner.

3.1.2 Don Gould

Don Gould gave a presentation (Attachment A) on flooding in Edgeware.

Attachments

A Don Gould - Flooding in Edgeware PowerPoint ⇒

3.2 Deputations by Appointment Ngā Huinga Whakaritenga

There were no deputations by appointment.

4. Presentation of Petitions Ngā Pākikitanga

There was no presentation of petitions.



20. Resolution to Include Supplementary Reports

Council Resolved CNCL/2022/00053

That the reports be received and considered at the Council meeting on Thursday, 28 July 2022 (noting items 22 and 23 will be considered on Wednesday 3 August 2022).

Open Items

- 21. Notice of Motion.
- 22. Christchurch Wastewater Treatment Plant Recovery Update Presentation.
- 23. Christchurch Wastewater Treatment Plant Update on community wellbeing response work stream.

Mayor/Councillor Templeton

Carried

5. Te Tira Kāhikuhiku - May - July 2022 Minutes

Chrissie Williams, Chair of Te Tira Kāhikuhiku joined the table to present the report.

Council Resolved CNCL/2022/00054

That the Council receives the Minutes from Te Tira Kāhikuhiku meetings held on the follow dates:

- 17 May 2022
- 19 July 2022

Mayor/Councillor Cotter

Carried

6. Multicultural Committee Minutes - 8 June 2022

Council Resolved CNCL/2022/00055

That the Council receives the Minutes from the Multicultural Committee meeting held 8 June 2022.

Councillor Chen/Councillor Scandrett

Carried

21. Notice of Motion

In introducing his Notice of Motion Councillor Johanson tabled a photograph (attached). Council Resolved CNCL/2022/00056 Moved by Councillor Johanson and accepted without amendment.

- Notes with concern the apparent lack of controls and notification requirements specifically in regards to the storage and movement of shipping containers at depots within the district plan that are located in close proximity to residential zoning.
- 2. Seeks a report and/or advice on how and what changes could be considered to improve the District Plan by introducing additional controls and public notification requirements on the movement and storage of shipping containers at depots in close proximity to



residential zones that address the potential adverse effects including (but not limited to):

- a. safety
- b. wind
- c. noise and vibrations
- d. lighting
- e. visual intrusion
- f. ecological, biodiversity and environmental impacts
- g. hours of operation
- h. bulk and height
- i. dust

Councillor Johanson/Councillor McLellan

Carried

Attachments

A Notice of Motion - Supporting Photograph

Councillor Gough left the meeting at 12.25pm and returned at 12.30pm during item 21. Councillor MacDonald left the meeting at 12.37pm and returned at 12.39pm during item 21.

7. Hearings Panel report to the Council on the Wheels to Wings Papanui ki Waiwhetū Major Cycle Route

Mayor Dalziel introduced the report as Chair of the Hearings Panel.

Following this Council staff gave a presentation on the proposal (Attachment A) and the Council then considered the Hearings Panel Recommendations.

Council Resolved CNCL/2022/00057 Hearings Panel Recommendations accepted without change.

West Section - Waimakariri Road to Nunweek Boulevard

- 1. Approves the revised scheme design of the Wheels to Wings Papanui ki Waiwhetū Major Cycle Route, as detailed in Attachment A, and including amendments listed below:
 - a. For the section from the Johns Road underpass to the western end of Nunweek Park to be a shared path, noting this design includes signals at Wooldridge Road (design concept 1).
 - b. For the section from Kilmuir Lane to the central section at Nunweek Park to be a two-way separated cycleway on south side of the road (design concept 1).
 - c. For the section from the western end of Nunweek Park to Kilmuir Lane, request staff to further investigate the viability of having a shared path through Nunweek Park, including additional angled parking adjacent to the park, and report back to the Council on the viability of this option.



- i. Notes that if the option to have a shared path through Nunweek Park is viable further targeted consultation would be required.
- ii. Notes that the Hearings Panel recommends in principle the approval for this section to be a shared path through Nunweek Park, subject to viability and targeted consultation.
- iii. That if the option to have a shared path through Nunweek Park is not viable or approved by the Council, that for the section from the western end of Nunweek Park to Kilmuir Lane be a shared path as detailed in Attachment A (design concept 1).
- d. Notes the following will be undertaken through the detailed design process:
 - i. That red markings will be investigated and a high friction surface will be included in the lead up to the signalised crossing opposite Harewood School.
 - ii. That the raised safety platform at the signalised crossing opposite Harewood School be built for a 50km/h speed limit.
 - iii. That 'look right' or similar markings will be applied at the signalised crossing opposite Harewood School.
 - iv. Staff to investigate the possibility of planting trees at 541R and 541E <u>Harewood</u> Road, noting that consultation with the adjacent property owner would be required.

East Section - East of Greers Road

That the Council:

- 2. Approves the revised scheme design of the Wheels to Wings Papanui ki Waiwhetū Major Cycle Route, as detailed in Attachment A, and including amendments listed below:
 - a. For the section east of Greers Road to be a two-way separated cycleway on the north side of the road (design concept 1).
 - b. For staff to investigate if a raised safety platform to be built for a 50km/h speed limit can be installed at the signalised pedestrian/cycle crossing between Matsons Avenue and Chapel Street, and report to the Council in time for consideration of the Hearings Panel report.
 - c. Notes the following will be undertaken through the detailed design process:
 - i. Mitre 10 access Staff to investigate treatment details around the Mitre 10 vehicle access to optimise rider safety at this location, in consultation with Mitre10. This will include options to make changes to the cycleway design, such as raising it past the access, along with finer design details such as active/more signage and speed bumps and measures to prevent encroachment of exiting vehicles into the cycleways when looking for gaps in traffic.
 - ii. Staff to look at other options for a high visibility alert system at the Mitre10 entrance/exit and if necessary consider a trial.
 - iii. Staff to continue to work with the business owner at 182 Harewood Road to investigate options to address concerns with drop off/pick up/waiting and crossing the road with students.
 - iv. For visible wayfinding to <u>be</u> installed at Wilmot Street for directions to Northlink.

Central Section - Nunweek Boulevard to Greers Road



That the Council:

- 3. Approves the revised scheme design of the Wheels to Wings Papanui ki Waiwhetū Major Cycle Route, as detailed in Attachment A, and including amendments as listed below:
 - a. For the section from Nunweek Boulevard to the Bishopdale roundabout to be a oneway separated cycleway on each side of the road next to the kerb (design concept 1).
 - b. For the section from the Bishopdale roundabout to Greers Road be a two-way cycleway on the north side of the road (design concept 1).
 - c. For the partial signalisation of the Bishopdale roundabout.
 - d. For the signalisation of the Breens Road and Gardiners Road intersection.
 - e. Notes the following will be undertaken through the detailed design process:
 - i. That only one tree may need to be removed at the Bishopdale roundabout.
 - ii. That the Bishopdale Court median will be widened to provide space for vehicles turning right-out to wait clear of traffic.
 - iii. Staff to investigate opportunities for replanting trees noting this will be dependent on service locations.
 - iv. Staff to investigate warning signage and markings to address cyclist speed outside the Charity Hospital.

Other

- 4. Approves extending an existing 40km/h school speed zone on Waimakariri Road and Whitchurch Place, as detailed in Attachment A.
- 5. Approves the time restricted parking, as detailed in Attachment A.
- 6. Approves the new traffic signals, intersections and mid-block crossings, as detailed in Attachment A.
- 7. That the detailed traffic resolutions required for the implementation of the project are brought back to the Council or relevant Committee for approval at the end of the detailed design phase, prior to the beginning of construction.
- 8. Notes that red surfacing and high friction surfacing requirements will be investigated for all crossings and raised crossings along the route.
- 9. Notes that staff will apply lessons learnt from other projects across the city to ensure that solutions address safety concerns.
- 10. Given the feedback received through the process, for staff to continue to prioritise advance bus detection and to investigate the installation of a right turn arrow from Main North Road into Harewood Road.
- 11. Requests staff to ensure that other transport projects in the area within the wider network are aligned through the draft Annual Plan process, including:
 - a. Greers Road/Langdons Road signalisation
 - b. Greers Road/Sawyers Arms Road/Northcote Road intersection upgrade
 - c. Hoani Street/Sails Street intersection
 - d. Highsted Road/Sawyers Arms Road



- e. Breens Road/Wairakei Road
- 12. Requests staff to gather feedback from residents and local businesses along previously constructed Major Cycleway Routes to provide evidence of the effects of the cycleway.
- 13. Requests staff to review the detailed design to give effect to potential Ministry of Transport Accessible Streets rule changes if approved.
- 14. Approves extending an existing 50km/h speed restriction further northeast along Waimakariri Road, as detailed in Attachment A.
- 15. Approves the parking removal, as detailed in Attachment A.
- 16. Approves a reduction from four lanes to two lanes on Harewood Road between Crofton Road and Greers Road, as detailed in Attachment A.
- 17. Approves access restrictions at Hoani Street, Sails Street and Chapel Street, as detailed in Attachment A.
- 18. Approves the tree removal, as detailed in Attachment A, noting that with planting there is a net increase of trees along the corridor.

A division was requested and the division was declared <u>carried</u> by 11 votes to 6 votes the voting being as follows:

For: Mayor Dalziel, Deputy Mayor Turner, Councillor Chen, Councillor Coker, Councillor

Cotter, Councillor Davidson, Councillor Donovan, Councillor Galloway, Councillor

McLellan, Councillor Scandrett and Councillor Templeton

Against: Councillor Chu, Councillor Gough, Councillor Johanson, Councillor Keown, Councillor

MacDonald and Councillor Mauger

Mayor/Councillor Davidson

Carried

Attachments

A Wheels to Wings Proposal PowerPoint ⇒

Councillor Gough left the meeting at 1.15pm and returned at 1.18pm during item 7. Councillor Cotter left the meeting at 1.31pm and returned at 1.33pm during item 7. Councillor MacDonald left the meeting at 2pm and returned at 2.02pm during item 7.

The meeting adjourned at 2.05pm and reconvened at 2.25pm during item 7.

8. Lower Cashmere and Hoon Hay Speed Review

Staff requested the inclusion of the note (underlined) below and the officer recommendations were accepted without change with the addition of the noting provision.

Council Resolved CNCL/2022/00058 Officer Recommendation accepted without amendment.

Note: Under Clause 12.9 of the Land Transport Rule Setting of Speed Limits 2022, if a road controlling authority has, before 19 May 2022 (commencement of the Rule), called for submissions on a proposal to set a speed limit under the previous Rule, the road controlling authority may in the interim period set the speed limit under the previous Rule under an existing Bylaw.



That the Council:

1. Approves, pursuant to Part 4, Clause 27 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017 and the Land Transport Rule: Setting of Speed Limits 2022, that the speed limits on the following roads be revoked and set as identified in Attachment A to the staff report, and detailed in 2-23 below (including resultant changes made to the Christchurch City Council Register of Speed Limits and associated Speed Limit Maps).

Speed limits to be revoked

- 2. Revokes the existing permanent speed limit of 50 kilometres per hour on Palmside Street (entire length).
- 3. Revokes the existing permanent speed limit of 50 kilometres per hour on Woodbank Street (entire length).
- 4. Revokes the existing permanent speed limit of 50 kilometres per hour on Karaka Place (entire length).
- 5. Revokes the existing permanent speed limit of 50 kilometres per hour on Paikea Place (entire length).
- 6. Revokes the existing permanent speed limit of 50 kilometres per hour on Ferniehurst Street (entire length).
- 7. Revokes the existing permanent speed limit of 50 kilometres per hour on Molesworth Place (entire length).
- 8. Revokes the existing permanent speed limit of 50 kilometres per hour on Greenpark Street (entire length).
- 9. Revokes the existing permanent speed limit of 50 kilometres per hour on Muirson Avenue (entire length).
- 10. Revokes the existing permanent speed limit of 50 kilometres per hour on McBeath Avenue (entire length).
- 11. Revokes the existing permanent speed limit of 50 kilometres per hour on Smartlea Street (entire length).
- 12. Revokes the existing permanent speed limit of 50 kilometres per hour on Weir Place (entire length).

30 km/hr zone

- 13. Approves that the permanent speed limit on Palmside Street (entire length) be set at 30 kilometres per hour.
- 14. Approves that the permanent speed limit on Woodbank Street (entire length) be set at 30 kilometres per hour.
- 15. Approves that the permanent speed limit on Karaka Place (entire length) be set at 30 kilometres per hour.
- 16. Approves that the permanent speed limit on Paikea Place (entire length) be set at 30 kilometres per hour.
- 17. Approves that the permanent speed limit on Ferniehurst Street (entire length) be set at 30 kilometres per hour.
- 18. Approves that the permanent speed limit on Molesworth Place (entire length) be set at 30 kilometres per hour.



- 19. Approves that the permanent speed limit on Greenpark Street (entire length) be set at 30 kilometres per hour.
- 20. Approves that the permanent speed limit on Muirson Avenue (entire length) be set at 30 kilometres per hour.
- 21. Approves that the permanent speed limit on McBeath Avenue (entire length) be set at 30 kilometres per hour.
- 22. Approves that the permanent speed limit on Smartlea Street (entire length) be set at 30 kilometres per hour.
- 23. Approves that the permanent speed limit on Weir Place (entire length) be set at 30 kilometres per hour.
- 24. Approves that these resolutions take affect when signage and/or road markings that evidence the speed limits described in the staff report are in place (or removed in the case of revocations.)

Councillor Scandrett/Councillor Mauger

Carried

9. Request for drawdown of Contingency funds for Coastal Pathway Moncks Bay

Council Resolved CNCL/2022/00059 Officer Recommendation accepted without amendment.

That the Council:

- 1. Notes that project costs have increased due to extra consenting requirements, project delays, additional items of work not included in the scheduled project items, longer contract term and archaeological, cultural and Wild Life Act conditions that have added costs to what had previously been budgeted.
- 2. Approves the drawdown of programme funds by the sum of \$1,500,000 from #2428 Programme Coastal Pathway to #61843 Coastal Pathway Moncks Bay.

Councillor McLellan/Councillor Templeton

Carried

10. Canterbury Museum Easements - Appointment of Independent Commissioner to Hear Submissions

Council Resolved CNCL/2022/00060 Officer Recommendations accepted without amendment.

That the Council:

Agrees to appoint an independent commissioner, should the need arise, to hear and
consider submissions on the proposed easements over the Botanic Gardens Reserves in
favour of Canterbury Museum during October 2022 when elected members will not be
available due to the triennial general elections and to make recommendations to the
Council.



 Request the Manager Hearings and Council Support to administer the appointment of an independent commissioner to hear and consider submissions on the proposed easements over the Botanic Gardens Reserves and report recommendations to the Council.

Councillor MacDonald/Councillor Mauger

Carried

11. 5 Worcester Boulevard / Rolleston House - Future Use Update Council Resolved CNCL/2022/00061 Officer Recommendation accepted without amendment.

That the Council resolves to:

- Revoke the previous Council resolution relating to the disposal of 5 Worcester Boulevard/Rolleston House resolved on 21 June 2021 as part of the adoption of the Council's Long Term Plan 2021-31 as noted:
 - "M19Aii: That the Council undertake an EOI process within six months for 5 Worcester/ Rolleston House, calling for heritage sympathetic, adaptive reuse proposals that can be undertaken at no cost to Council (other than through an existing contestable funding scheme or similar), do not require either a capital or ongoing operating subsidy and that ensures ongoing protection of the heritage values of the building. Proposals could be on the basis of sale or long term lease."
- 2. Note the intention to use 5 Worcester Boulevard / Rolleston House as a community arts venue (the *Toi Auaha Rolleston House Creative Spaces initiative*);
- 3. Note that proposed use is broadly consistent with the Council's original direction (ie heritage sympathetic, adaptive reuse proposals that can be undertaken at no cost to Council).

Mayor/Councillor McLellan

Carried

Councillor Gough left the meeting at 3.09pm and returned at 3.12pm during item 11.

12. Request for Approval of a Second Extension of Time for a Heritage Incentive Grant for 141 High Street, Christchurch

Council Resolved CNCL/2022/00062 Officer Recommendations accepted without amendment.

That the Council:

- Approve a second extension of time of eighteen months for the uptake of the Heritage Incentive Grant previously approved for the building at 141 High Street.
- 2. Notes the new completion date for the project will be the 4 February 2024.

Councillor Gough/Councillor McLellan

Carried



13. Plan Change 5 Decision

Council Resolved CNCL/2022/00063 Officer Recommendation accepted without amendment.

That the Council:

- 1. Receives the report and recommendations of the Hearings Panel on Plan Change 5;
- 2. Accepts, accepts in part or rejects the submissions on PC5 as recommended by the Hearings Panel and attached to their report for the reasons set out in the Hearing Panel's report in Attachments 1 and 2.
- 3. Adopts, as the decision of the Council, the recommendations of the Hearings Panel that Plan Change 5 be approved as per the Hearing Panel's report as Attachment 1, under clause 10 of Schedule 1 of the Resource Management Act 1991.

Councillor Gough/Councillor McLellan

Carried

14. Council-controlled organisations - final Statements of Intent 2022/23 Council Resolved CNCL/2022/00064 Officer Recommendation accepted without amendment.

That the Council:

 Receives the final Statements of Intent for 2022/23 and the following two years for ChristchurchNZ Holdings Ltd, Venues Ōtautahi, Local Government Funding Agency, Transwaste Canterbury Ltd, Civic Building Ltd, Central Plains Water Trust, Te Kaha Project Delivery Ltd, Riccarton Bush Trust and Rod Donald Banks Peninsula Trust.

Mayor/Councillor Keown

Carried

Election of a Chair

Council Resolved CNCL/2022/00065

It was resolved on the motion of the Mayor, seconded by Councillor Scandrett, that Councillor McDonald be appointed Chairperson of the Council for item 15, 16 and public excluded items 17,18, and 19.

Mayor/Councillor Scandrett

Carried

The meeting adjourned at 3.20pm and reconvened at 3.25pm.

15. Christchurch City Holdings Ltd - Final Statement of Intent for 2022/23

Jeremy Smith (Chair) and Toni Rowell (CFO) from Christchurch City Holdings Limited gave a brief presentation to the Council (attached).



Council Resolved CNCL/2022/00066 Officer Recommendation accepted without amendment.

That the Council:

1. Receives the final Statement of Intent for 2022/23 for the Christchurch City Holdings Ltd group.

Councillor MacDonald/Councillor Keown

Carried

Attachments

A Final Statement of Intent 2022/23 PowerPoint ⇒

16. Resolution to Exclude the Public

Council Resolved CNCL/2022/00067

That Jeremy Smith, Chair of Christchurch City Holdings Limited, and Toni Rowell, Chief Financial Officer of Christchurch City Holdings Limited, remain after the public have been excluded for Item 17 of the public excluded agenda as they have knowledge that is relevant to that item and will assist the Council.

AND

That at 3.37pm the resolution to exclude the public set out on pages 347 to 348 of the agenda be adopted.

Councillor MacDonald/Councillor Cotter

Carried

The public were re-admitted to the meeting at 3.46pm.

Adjournment of Meeting

Council Resolved CNCL/2022/00068

It was resolved on the motion of Councillor MacDonald, seconded by Councillor Davidson, that the meeting be adjourned until Wednesday 3rd of August 2022 at 9am at Council Chambers, Level 2, Civic Offices, 52 Hereford Street.

Councillor MacDonald/Councillor Davidson

Carried

Meeting adjourned at 3.46pm to 9am, Wednesday 3 August 2022, Civic Offices, Council Chamber, 53 Hereford Street.



The meeting reconvened at 9am, Wednesday 3 August 2022, Council Chambers, Civic Offices, 53 Hereford Street.

Deputy Mayor Andrew Turner assumed the Chair.

Councillors Chen, Chu, Gough and Keown joined the meeting via audio/visual link.

Apologies

Council Resolved CNCL/2022/00069

It was resolved on the motion of Deputy Mayor Turner, seconded by Councillor Cotter, that the apologies from Mayor Dalziel and Councillors Coker and Templeton for absence, and Councillor Galloway for partial absence, be accepted.

Deputy Mayor/Councillor Cotter

Carried

3.2 Deputations by Appointment Ngā Huinga Whakaritenga

3.2.1 Don Gould

Don Gould spoke regarding item 23 – Christchurch Wastewater Treatment Plant – Update on community wellbeing response workstream and provided a presentation (Attachment A).

Attachments

A Don Gould Deputation PowerPoint ⇒

3.2.2 Samantha Fay

Samantha Fay (via audio/visual link) spoke regarding item 23 – Christchurch Wastewater Treatment Plant – Update on community wellbeing response workstream.

3.2.3 Philip Duffey

Philip Duffey (via audio/visual link) spoke regarding item 23 – Christchurch Wastewater Treatment Plant – Update on community wellbeing response workstream.

22. Christchurch Wastewater Treatment Plant Recovery Update Presentation

Jane Davis (GM Infrastructure, Planning and Regulatory Services) introduced this item and the PowerPoint presentation (attached).

The following staff members also spoke to the presentation and answered questions of clarification from Councillors:

Gary Watson (Manager Community Partnerships and Planning), Bruce Randall (Head of Sustainable City Growth and Property), Michael Croucher (Senior Programme Manager), Nigel Grant (Team Leader Environmental Health, Environmental Compliance, Regulatory Compliance), Helen Beaumont (Head of Three Waters), Adam Twose (Manager Operations Three Waters), Kurt Scoringe (Senior Health and Safety Advisor), and Simon Makker (Senior Communications Advisor).

Attachments



A Christchurch Wastewater Treatment Plant PowerPoint update 🔿

Councillor Galloway left the meeting at 9.35am during consideration of item 22.

Councillor MacDonald left the meeting at 9.58am and returned at 10.05am during consideration of item 22.

Councillor McLellan left the meeting at 10am and returned at 10.03am during consideration of item 22. Councillor Cotter left the meeting at 10.15am and returned at 10.18am during consideration of item 22. Councillor MacDonald left the meeting at 10.18am and returned at 10.20am during consideration of item 22.

Councillor Chu left the meeting at 10.20am and returned at 10.25am during consideration of item 22. Councillor Galloway returned to the meeting at 10.27am during consideration of item 22. Councillor Gough left the meeting at 10.50am and did not return.

The meeting adjourned at 11.07am and resumed at 11.25am during consideration of item 23. Councillors MacDonald and Mauger left for the remainder of the meeting.

23. Christchurch Wastewater Treatment Plant - Update on community wellbeing response workstream

Officer Recommendations

That the Council:

- 1. Notes the inter-agency community wellbeing response actions being delivered to support people adversely affected by the aftermath of the Wastewater Treatment Plant fire.
- 2. Endorses a targeted approach to the continuing information and community wellbeing support to people adversely affected.
- 3. Approves the allocation of up to \$160,000.00 to enable targeted local support to continue.

Council Resolved CNCL/2022/00070

- 1. Notes the inter-agency community wellbeing response actions being delivered to support people adversely affected by the aftermath of the Wastewater Treatment Plant fire.
- 2. Endorses a targeted approach to the continuing information and community wellbeing support to people adversely affected.
- 3. Provide up to \$20,000 to the Waitai Coastal-Burwood community board and up to \$20,000 to the Waikura Linwood-Central-Heathcote community board, to be used as needed with delegation to the Head of Community Support and Partnerships.
- 4. Approves the allocation of up to \$180,000.00 to enable targeted local support to continue.
- 5. That Council ask the CEO to advise on scope and timetable to commission an external independent review into the response to the Christchurch Wastewater Treatment Plant fire.



- 6. Request that staff report back on options to:
 - a. Provide a free clean up on request service for those houses discoloured from the Christchurch Treatment Plant Fire.
 - b. Seek an assessment of the internal property damage / odours that may have occurred due to the stench from the Christchurch Wastewater Treatment Plant fire.
- 7. Note that staff will continue to report back on the social wellbeing response, including the Health and Wellbeing webinar with any additional community feedback and any future potential further actions.

Councillor McLellan/Councillor Scandrett

Carried

A division on recommendation 6 was declared <u>carried</u> by 6 votes to 5 votes the voting being as follows:

For: Deputy Mayor Turner, Councillor Chen, Councillor Chu, Councillor Davidson,

Councillor Donovan and Councillor Johanson

Against: Councillor Cotter, Councillor Galloway, Councillor Keown, Councillor McLellan and

Councillor Scandrett

Karakia Whakamutunga: Given by the Deputy Mayor.

Meeting concluded at 11.47am.

CONFIRMED THIS 25TH DAY OF AUGUST 2022.

MAYOR LIANNE DALZIEL CHAIRPERSON